
 
GRANTS ALERT 
April 22, 2019 

 
Contact Leslie Mozingo at leslie@strategics.consulting or (202) 255-5760 for additional information. 

 
 
HIGHLIGHTS:  

STOP School Violence: School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP) grants, due May 31. 
 
Administered by the Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) office, the School Violence Prevention 
Program (SVPP) is authorized by the Students, Teachers and Officers Preventing (STOP) School Violence Act of 
2018. Funding is available for: coordination with local law enforcement; training for local law enforcement 
officers to prevent student violence; placement and use of metal detectors, locks, lighting, and other deterrent 
measures; technology for expedited notification of local law enforcement during an emergency, and more. 
 

For more information: https://cops.usdoj.gov/pdf/2019AwardDocs/svpp/FY19_SVPP_app_guide.pdf or 
https://www.grants.gov/custom/printSynopsisDetails.jsp 

 
Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Site-based Program (COAP) grants, due June 5. 
 
The purpose of the Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Site-based Program (COAP) is to identify, respond to, treat, 
and support those impacted by the opioid epidemic. Category 1 funding of COAP is to support “locally driven 
responses to the opioid epidemic that expand access to supervision, treatment, and recovery support services 
across the criminal justice system; support law enforcement and other first responder diversion programs for 
non-violent drug offenders; promote education and prevention activities; and address the needs of children 
impacted by the opioid epidemic.” 
 

For more information: https://www.bja.gov/funding/COAP19.pdf or https://www.grants.gov/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314577 
For a list of 2018 awardees: https://www.bja.gov/Programs/FS-Opioids-Substance-Abuse-2018_508.pdf 

 
Body-warn Camera Policy and Implementation Program to Support Local Law Enforcement Agencies grant, 
due June 5. 
 
The purpose of the Body-warn Camera (BWC) Policy and Implementation Program, administered by the Bureau 
of Justice Assistance, is to help agencies develop a comprehensive BWC program as one way to improve officer 
safety and contribute to building community trust. While the grant can be used to purchase BWCs, grant 
proposals must “describe a deliberate and phased plan to deploy this technology, as well as specific ways it will 
be used to enhance the applicant agency’s mission.” 
 

For more information: https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314558 or 
https://www.bja.gov/funding/BWC19.pdf 

 
Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) Letters of Interest due July 5. 
 
The WIFIA program is a federal credit program administered by EPA for eligible water and wastewater 
infrastructure projects. The program has $60 million in FY19 to cover 49% of the total project cost for loan 
recipients. This year’s NOFA highlights the importance of protecting public health including reducing exposure to 
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lead and other contaminants in drinking water systems, updating the nation’s aging infrastructure and 
reusing/recycling water in new or innovative ways. Prospective borrowers must submit a letter of interest (LOI) 
by July 5, 2019. EPA will select projects that it intends to fund and invite them to continue to the application 
process.  
 
 For more information about WIFIA and the funding announcement:  
  https://www.epa.gov/wifia/how-apply-wifia-assistance-0#process   

To review a one-page summary on the WIFIA Program: 
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-08/documents/wifia-2-onepager-508-1-web-
final2.pdf 
To register for APRIL 30th webinar: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3399850879394514945 
 

Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD) Transportation Discretionary Grants (replacing 
the TIGER Program), due July 15. 
 
BUILD is a competitive program to be awarded to projects with a "significant local or regional impact," and has a 
stronger focus to advantage rural areas, splitting 50/50 the percentage of funds spent in rural vs. urban areas, 
up from 30% rural / 70% urban. The Department revised the definition for rural and urban projects from 
previous BUILD/TIGER rounds to two categories, consistent with the funding maximums for each category, thus 
the threshold for rural versus urban is 200,000 population.  
 

For More Information: Grants.gov summary page: https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314994;  BUILD website: https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants/about; 
NOFO: https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/docs/policy-initiatives/build/114796/build-
nofo-2019.pdf; 2019 Webinar Series https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants/outreach; 2019 
BUILD Applications FAQs https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants/2019-build-application-faqs 
  

Other upcoming grant deadlines of interest to local governments are listed below.  Clink on information link or 
search on www.grants.gov by the notice of opportunity number. 
 

Notice of 
Opportunity 

Number 

Grant Title Federal Agency Deadline Information 

EPA-REG04-
WPDG-19-01 
 

FY19 and FY20 
Region 4 Wetland 
Program 
Development Grants 

Environmental 
Protection Agency 

May 24 https://www.epa.gov/sites/prod
uction/files/2019-
04/documents/2019_wpdg_regio
n_4_rfa_19_apr_09_final_final.p
df       *16 awards* 

BJA-2019-
15244 

Enhancing Task Force 
Leadership, 
Operations, and 
Management 

Department of 
Justice – Bureau 
of Justice 
Assistance 

May 28 https://www.bja.gov/funding/CE
NTF19.pdf          *5 awards* 
 

NIJ-2019-
15627 

Prosecuting Cold 
Cases using DNA and 
Other Forensic 
Technologies 

Department of 
Justice - National 
Institute of Justice 

May 28 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314327 

COPS-
COMMUNITY
-POLICING-
DEVELOPME
NT-2019 

COPS-Community-
Policing-
Development 

Department of 
Justice – 
Community 
Oriented Policing 
Services 

May 28 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314035              
and 
https://cops.usdoj.gov/cpd 
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FTA-2019-
007-TSO 

Crime Prevention 
and Public Safety 
Awareness 

Department of 
Transportation – 
Federal Transit 
Administration 

May 28 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314367 
and 
https://www.govinfo.gov/conten
t/pkg/FR-2019-03-29/html/2019-
06073.htm 

FTA-2019-
006-TSO 

Innovations in Transit 
Public Safety - 
Human Trafficking 
Awareness and 
Public Safety 
Initiative 

Department of 
Transportation – 
Federal Transit 
Administration 

May 28 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314367 
and 
https://www.govinfo.gov/conten
t/pkg/FR-2019-03-29/pdf/2019-
06071.pdf 
and 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/reg
ulations-and-
guidance/safety/human-
trafficking-awareness-and-public-
safety-initiative 
Note recorded webinars 

DHS-19-GPD-
075-00-01 

Transit Security 
Grant Program 
(TSGP) 

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services 

May 29 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314839 

RFA-TS-19-
002 

Multi-Site Study of 
the Health 
Implications of 
Exposure to PFAS-
Contaminated 
Drinking Water 

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services – 
Centers for 
Disease Control 
and Prevention 

May 30 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314434 
*6 awards* 
 

N/A Rural e -Connectivity 
Pilot Program 

Department of 
Agriculture – Rural 
Development 

May 31 for 
grants; 
June 21 for 
loan/grant 
combina-
tions; July 12 
for low-
interest loans 

https://www.rd.usda.gov/files/U
SDARD-
SAReConnectPortalLaunch-
032919.pdf 
Recorded 
webinar: https://www.usda.gov/r
econnect/forms-and-resources 

G19AS00051 National Ground-
Water Monitoring 
Network Round II 

Department of 
Interior 

May 31 NGWMN_FY2019_Round 
2_ProgramAnnouncement.pdf 
 

MP-CPI-19-
002 

Youth Engagement in 
Sports: Collaboration 
to Improve 
Adolescent Physical 
Activity and Nutrition 
(YES Initiative) 

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services 

May 31 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314361                   
*14 awards* 
 

CPSC-19-001 Pool Safely Grant 
Program (PSGP) 

Consumer Product 
Safety 
Commission 

June 5 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=313116                 
*8 awards* 
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CDFI-2019-
FATA 

Community 
Development 
Financial Institutions 
Fund Program 

Department of the 
Treasury 

June 6  https://www.cdfifund.gov/progra
ms-training/Programs/cdfi-
program/Pages/default.aspx 
 

USDA-RD-
HCFP-RCDI-
2019 

Rural Community 
Development 
Initiative (RCDI) 

Department of 
Agriculture – Rural 
Development 

June 10 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314298             

USDA-FNS-
FY19-SNAP-
PTI 

USDA SNAP Process 
and Technology 
Improvement Grants 

Department of 
Agriculture – Food 
and Nutrition 
Service 

June 10 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314806               
*8 awards* 

OJJDP-2019-
14992 

Supporting Victims of 
Gang Violence 

Department of 
Justice – Office of 
Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency 
Prevention 

June 10 https://www.ojjdp.gov/grants/so
licitations/FY2019/GangSupport.
pdf    *10 awards* 
 

FR-6300-N-
38 

Choice 
Neighborhoods 
Planning Grants 
Program 

Department of 
Housing and 
Urban 
Development 

June 10 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314745        
and 
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles
/SPM/documents/FY19CNPGP-
NOFA.pdf              *6 awards* 

EPA-OLEM-
OBLR-19-01 

Environmental 
Workforce 
Development And 
Job Training Grants 

Environmental 
Protection Agency 

June 10 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314901 
May 1 webinar: 
https://epawebconferencing.acm
s.com/fy20ewdjt/ 

USDA-RD-
CFTAT-2019 

Community Facilities 
Technical Assistance 
and Training Grant 

Department of 
Agriculture – Rural 
Development 

June 10 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314419                    
and 
https://www.govinfo.gov/conten
t/pkg/FR-2019-04-01/pdf/2019-
06203.pdf 

BJA-2019-
15118 

STOP School Violence 
Technology and 
Threat Assessment 
Solutions for Safer 
Schools Program 

Department of 
Justice – Bureau 
of Justice 
Assistance 

June 11 https://www.bja.gov/funding/ST
OPTech19.pdf 

HHS-2019-
ACF-ACYF-
CA-1559 

Community 
Collaborations to 
Strengthen and 
Preserve Families 

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services – 
Administration for 
Children and 
Families  

June 11 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=309872 
*8 awards* 
 

BJA-2019-
15230 

Enhanced 
Collaborative Model 
Task Force to Combat 
Human Trafficking: 

Department of 
Justice – Bureau 
of Justice 
Assistance 

June 11 https://www.bja.gov/funding/EC
MHT19.pdf 
*10 awards* 
 

javascript:viewOppDetails(314273,true)
javascript:viewOppDetails(314273,true)
https://www.cdfifund.gov/programs-training/Programs/cdfi-program/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.cdfifund.gov/programs-training/Programs/cdfi-program/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.cdfifund.gov/programs-training/Programs/cdfi-program/Pages/default.aspx
javascript:viewOppDetails(314298,true)
javascript:viewOppDetails(314298,true)
javascript:viewOppDetails(314298,true)
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314298
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314298
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314298
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314806
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-grants.html?keywords=OJJDP-2019-14992
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-grants.html?keywords=OJJDP-2019-14992
https://www.ojjdp.gov/grants/solicitations/FY2019/GangSupport.pdf
https://www.ojjdp.gov/grants/solicitations/FY2019/GangSupport.pdf
https://www.ojjdp.gov/grants/solicitations/FY2019/GangSupport.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314745
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314745
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314745
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314745
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314745
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/SPM/documents/FY19CNPGP-NOFA.pdf
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/SPM/documents/FY19CNPGP-NOFA.pdf
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/SPM/documents/FY19CNPGP-NOFA.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314901
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314901
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314901
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314901
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314901
https://epawebconferencing.acms.com/fy20ewdjt/
https://epawebconferencing.acms.com/fy20ewdjt/
javascript:viewOppDetails(314419,true)
javascript:viewOppDetails(314419,true)
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314419
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314419
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314419
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2019-04-01/pdf/2019-06203.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2019-04-01/pdf/2019-06203.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2019-04-01/pdf/2019-06203.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314660
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314660
https://www.bja.gov/funding/STOPTech19.pdf
https://www.bja.gov/funding/STOPTech19.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=309872
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314814
https://www.grants.gov/view-opportunity.html?oppId=314814
https://www.bja.gov/funding/ECMHT19.pdf
https://www.bja.gov/funding/ECMHT19.pdf


5 

www.strategics.consulting 

Supporting Law 
Enforcement's Role 

NIJ-2019-
15523 

Strengthening the 
Medical Examiner - 
Coroner System 

Department of 
Justice - National 
Institute of Justice 

June 12 https://nij.gov/funding/Documen
ts/solicitations/NIJ-2019-
15523.pdf         *15 awards* 

WH-AST-19-
001 

Preventing HIV 
Infection in Women 
through Expanded 
Intimate Partner 
Violence (IPV) 
Prevention, 
Screening, and 
Response Services 

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services  

June 12 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=308957 

FR-6200-N-
50 

Family Self-
Sufficiency Program - 
New Applicants 

Department of 
Housing and 
Urban 
Development 

June 13 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=314896                  
*12 awards* 

BJA-2019-
15117 

STOP School Violence 
Prevention and 
Mental Health 
Training Program 

Department of 
Justice – Bureau 
of Justice 
Assistance 

June 18 https://www.bja.gov/funding/ST
OPMHT19.pdf 

N/A People for Bikes People for Bikes 
Foundation 

LOI due: July 
26; Full 
applications 
due: Oct. 18 

https://peopleforbikes.org/apply-
now/ 

19-564 Smart and Connected 
Communities 

National Science 
Foundation 

September 6 https://www.grants.gov/web/gra
nts/view-
opportunity.html?oppId=313513 
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